Amber Noworatzky

From: Nick Reimer

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 9:51 AM

To: Sandi White; Tina Shallow

Cc: Amber Noworatzky

Subject: Fwd: No Parking Request

Can we get this data please?
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>

Date: March 10, 2021 at 9:32:09 AM CST

To: Scott McMeans - D2 <smcmeans@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Nick Reimer <nreimer@manitowoc.org>, Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: No Parking Request 1

Alderman McMeans,
I'll take this one for Kelly.

Chief, could you check and see any accidents at the corner of S. 10" and Division over the years?

The request is to simply eliminate on street parking in front of 2-3 residences. It shouldn’t have any
impact whatsoever on available parking in the area, but to simply make that intersection safer for vision.

If you need anything else, let me know.
Thanks.

-Justin

Justin M. Nickels
Mayor
City of Manitowoc, Wi
City Hall | 900 Quay Streel | Manitowoe, W1 54220
Office Phone | (320) 686-6980

Cell Phone | (920) 374-0489
Assistant | Stacoy Groll | sgrolld'manitowoc.ory

From: Justin Nickels

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2021 11:33 AM

To: Scott McMeans - D2 <smcmeans@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Nick Reimer <nreimer@manitowoc.org>; Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>;



'killgreen72 @gmail.com’ <killgreen72 @gmail.com>
Subject: No Parking Request

Alderman McMeans,
I have a request from Kelly Green who lives on S. 10™ Street between Division and Manila.

He is requesting that NO PARKING be expanded on S. 10" Street a bit further than it currently is. As I am
sure you know, this is the portion of S. 10" that curves a little bit, and also has a large incline/decline.
The added stress of Lincoln High School in this area makes the intersection at 10™/Division interesting at
times.

Kelly would like to speak with the Public Safety Committee for his request and is willing to provide more
reasons why he is asking for this change.

| added him to this e-mail chain.

Thanks for your consideration!

Justin M. Nickels
Mayor
City of Manitowoc, W1
City Hall | 900 Quay Street | Manitowoe, WI 34220
Office Phone | (920) 686-6980

Cell Phone | (320) 374-0499
Aszistant | Stacoy Groll | sgrolld'manitowoc.ory




